AT REGINA, SASKATCHEWAN, THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2013

AT A MEETING OF THE REGINA APPEAL BOARD HELD IN PUBLIC SESSION

AT 5:30 PM

Present: Councillor Bob Hawkins

Councillor Wade Murray Councillor Barbara Young

Regrets: N/A

Also in Committee Assistant, Linda Leeks Attendance: Legal Counsel, Kyle Vermette

Manager of Bylaw & Licensing, Lorne Chow Senior Bylaw Standards Officer, Cindy Kerth

Senior Bylaw Standards Officer, Darren Steponchev

Approval of Public Agenda

Councillor Barbara Young moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the open agenda be approved, as submitted.

Adoption of Minutes

Councillor bob Hawkins moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the minutes for the meeting held on January 31, 2013 be approved, as circulated.

Appeals Under Section 329 of The Cities Act

Tabled Appeals

RAB12-15 12-M-5327 – 2030 Francis Street

Councillor Barbara Young moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from November 13, 2012 to April 15, 2013.

New appeals

RAB13-9 12-M-5377 – 2475 McAra Street

Councillor Bob Hawkins moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from November 21, 2012 to April 15, 2013.

Councillor Bob Hawkins moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order o Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from November 21, 2012 to April 15, 2013."

RAB13-11 12-M-5367 -3423 Avonhurst Drive

Councillor Barbara Young moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from November 14, 2012 to April 15, 2013.

RAB13-12 2012-M-5380 – 376 Angus Street

Councillor Barbara Young moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from December 8, 2012 to March 26, 2013.

RAB13-13 12-M-5378 – 341 Broad Street

Councillor Bob Hawkins moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from November 22, 2012 to April 15, 2013.

RAB13-14 12-M-5382 – 1136 Queen Street

Councillor Bob Hawkins moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from December 6, 2012 to July 15, 2013.

RAB13-15 2012-M-2505 – 3723 Dewdney Avenue

Councillor Bob Hawkins moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from December 13, 2012 to April 15, 2013.

RAB13-16 12-M-5267 – 2239 Quebec Street

Councillor Bob Hawkins moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from January 10, 2013 to March 26, 2013.

RAB13-17 2012-M-3200 – 2990 7th Avenue

Councillor Bob Hawkins moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from March 17, 2013 to May 13, 2013.

2012-M-2194 – 2990 7th Avenue RAB13-18

Councillor Barbara Young moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from January 17, 2013 to June 17, 2013.

RAB13-19 2012-V-2907 – 2437 Winnipeg Street

Councillor Bob Hawkins moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from January 17, 2013 to June 17, 2013.

RAB13-20 2012-Y-2100 - 725 Arthur Street

Councillor Barbara Young moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed.

RAB13-21 12-V-2047 – 340 Scarth Street

Councillor Bob Hawkins moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be repealed based on the advice of the Administration.

12-V-3232 – 340 Scarth Street RAB13-22

Councillor Bob Hawkins moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that the Order to Comply be confirmed after modifying the date for compliance from February 6, 2013 to May 1, 2013.

Adjournment

Councillor Barbara Young moved, AND IT WAS RESOLVED, that this meeting adjourn.

\mathbf{T}		1 -	- 1			7 17	
	na.	maatino	വവ	iniirnaa	ΩŦ	/ • / • /	nm
	110	meeting	au	ICHIII IICAI	al	, +,	17111

Chairperson	Secretary